
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, July 31,2006 9:30 AM 

Elia 

FW; Loan No. 1008729227 - Hall 

The above-referenced loan is most likely going to unfund. It's pooled in the Aug06 Cit; pool, so if possible, please pull the 
loan from the pool and place It on legal hold. 

Please confirm that this can be done. 

Thanks, 

New Century Mortgage Corporation 
18400 Von Karman, Ste. 1000 
Irvine, CA 92612 

COnfidentiality Note: This e-mai!, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and confidential information intended only 
for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e-rnal!. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited, If you have received this e·mail In error, please immediately return 
it to the sender and delete it from your system, Thank you. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Friday, July 28, 2006 4:07 PM 

loan No. 1008729227 • Hall 

We need to have the above loan pulled from the August06 Citi Group pool. We are trying to unfund the loan. Borrower 
cancelled the loan, if we cannot unfund loan, we will prepare reSCission figures and send them to the borrower. 

Thanks, 

Legal Department 

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, and any attachment to it, contains privileged and confidential 
information intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named on the e·mail. If the reader of 
this e-mail is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading it is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your 
system. Thank you. 




